From: Jeanette Barron

To: McClure, Dean. EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: surface commingle for the Daisy ST 24 D CTB
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:27:05 AM
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Here you go
Thank you,

Jeanette Barron
Regulatory Technician

COG Operating, LLC
2208 West Main Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: (575) 748-6974
Cell: (575) 703-7411

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Jeanette Barron <JBarron@concho.com>

Subject: [External] surface commingle for the Daisy ST 24 D CTB

*¥*** External email. Use caution. *¥***
Hello Ms. Barron,

| am reviewing the surface commingle application for the Daisy ST 24 D CTB (CTB-963) operated by
COG Operating, LLC (229137).

Do you have the affidavit of publication for this application?

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
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ATllldavit of Publication

No. 25516

State of New Mexico Publisher

County of Eddy:

Danny Scotf/” /B2, C?%/

Ay

being duly swgrn sayes that he is the Publisher
of the Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper of General
circulation, published in English at Artesia, said county

and state, and that the hereto attached

Legal Ad

was published in a regular and entire issue of the said

Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper duly qualified

for that purpose within the meaning of Chapter 167 of

the 1937 Session Laws of the state of New Mexico for
1 Consecutive weeks/day on the same

day as follows:

First Publication August 13, 2020

Second Publication

Third Publication

Fourth Publication

Fifth Publication

Sixth Publication

Seventh Publication

Subscribed and sworn before me this

31st day of August 2020

OFFICIAL SEAL

W) Latisha Romine
*} NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW MEXIH

My commission expires: 3

Ante T

Latisha Romine

Notary Public, Eddy County, New Mexico

Copy of Publication:

perating 0G), 2208 West Main, Artesia, New
Mexico, 88210, has filed an application seeking administrative
approval for a Central Tank Battery for oil and gas. Also, Off-
lease Measurement of oil with the New Mexico Oil Conser-
vation Division for the Daisy State Com 501H, 502H, 503H,
504H, 505H & 506H. All wells are located in Section 24,
Township 25 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexi-
co. COG is seeking approval to commingle the oil production
of these wells at the Daisy 24D CTB, located in UL D, Section
24-T25S-R27E, Eddy County, and in the event the CTB is over
capacity or in the case of battery or pipeline repairs, approval
for off-lease measurement of the oil at the Red Hills Off-load
Station in Unit O, Section 4-T26S-R32E or Jal Off-load Sta-
tion in Unit D, Section 4-T26S-R37E, Lea County, NM. The
Fas production will be commingled at a gas sales meter also
ocated in UL D, Section 24-T25S-R27E. Any interested
party who has an objection to this must give notice in writing
to the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South Saint Francis
Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87505, within ten (10) days of
this notice. Any interested party with questions or comments
may contact Lizzy Laufer (432) 221-0470 llaufer@concho.com
at COG Operating LLC, 600 West Illinois, Midland, Texas
79701.

Published in the Artesia Daily Press, Artesia, N.M., August 13,
2020 Legal No. 25516.







